

**Policy 6000.6**  
**Head Start/Early Head Start**  
**Major Program Policies**  
**Revisions**

| Page #  | Policy #  | Policy Title   | Change  |
|---|---|--|---|
| 5   | 1301.6  | Impasse Procedures   | 1) To facilitate meaningful consultation and collaboration about decisions of SBBC and the Policy Council, they <del>must jointly have establish</del> <b>established</b> written procedures for resolving internal disputes between SBBC and the Policy Council in a timely manner that include impasse procedures. These procedures <del>must are as follows:</del><br>a. <del>Demonstrate that SBBC</del> <b>must demonstrate that they consider</b> proposed decisions from the Policy Council and <del>that the Policy Council</del> <b>must demonstrate that they consider</b> proposed decisions from SBBC;<br>b. If there is a disagreement, <del>require</del> SBBC and the Policy Council <del>to</del> <b>must</b> notify the other in writing why it does not accept a decision; and, |
| 15  | 1302.21   | Center-based option  | 1) <u>Service duration.</u><br>a. <u>Early Head Start.</u><br>i. <del>Under the Early Head Start Extended Duration grant, the</del> <b>The</b> district must provide 1,380- <del>5</del> annual hours of planned class operations for all enrolled children.  |
| 15<br>16<br>19<br>20-21<br>22<br>24<br>34<br>36<br>50<br>51<br>52 | 1302.22<br>1302.30<br>1302.33<br>1302.35<br>1302.42<br>1302.44<br>1302.90<br>1302.91<br>1303.71<br>1303.72<br>1303.75 | Home-based option<br>Purpose<br>Child screenings<br>Education in Home based pgms<br>Child health status and care<br>Child Nutrition<br>Personnel Policies<br>Staff Qualifications<br>Vehicles<br>Vehicle Operation<br>Children with disabilities | Remove all wording on home-based option   |

**Policy 6000.6**  
**Head Start/Early Head Start**  
**Major Program Policies**  
**Revisions**

|  |         |   |  |
|--|---------|---|--|
| 20                                       | 1302.34 | Parent and family engagement in education and child development | c. Teachers hold parent conferences, as needed, but no less than two times per program year, to enhance the knowledge and understanding of both staff and parents of the child's education and developmental progress and activities in the program. ÷ <b>Two home visits (as described in paragraph g of this section) meet the minimum requirement of two parent conferences per program year.</b> |
| 7-15<br>23<br>34<br>36<br>43-44<br>48-52 |         |   | Revision of the district to the District   |